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ACTION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 5, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: JIM 

SUBJECT: President' Statement 

Attached for your consideration is a proposed statement 
which was prepared by the National Security Council 
this afternoon. 

The statement commemorates the third anniversary of 
the opening of the United Nations Conference on the 
Human Environment and recognizes today as World Environ­
ment Day and the efforts being made to improve the 
global environment. 

OMB, Max Friedersdorf, Phil Buchen (Lazarus) and I 
recommend approval of the statement which has been 
cleared by Paul Theis. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That you approve the statement at Tab A. 

Approve ~ Disapprove 

• 
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MEMORANDUM ACTION - 3327 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 5, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: HENRY A. KISSINGE~ 

SUBJECT: Presidential Statement on 
World Environment Day (June 5, 197 5) 

For the past two years, there has been a Presidential proclamation 
to commemorate World Environment Day, June 5. 

At Tab A is a proposed Presidential statement calling attention to 
World Environment Day and the efforts being made to improve the 
global environment. OMB, CEQ, EPA, and State concur. 

Paul Theis' office has cleared the proposed text of the statement. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That you appUJCro e t ftement at Tab A for issuance. 

APPROVE DISAPPROVE -------------------

• 




